
WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

March 20,2018
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to comprehensive
systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the

way, providing the path" to success.
Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes

necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourned to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER _ p.m

OPEN SESSION p.m
A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Steve DeMarzio

SUPEzuNTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected from
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those

individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers at a later date.

III. CLoSED SESSIoN
Moved by Seconded by _

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Opened:_ Closed

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)

2 Claims

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipiine/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)
2 Cases

1

3-20-1 8



VI

vil

vilt

IX

lV. RECoNVENE To oPEN SESSIoN AT p.m.

V. REPoRT oF cLosED SESSIoN ACTIoN

PRESENTATIONS
A. Leona Valley Site Presentations and Employee Recognitions
B. California Administrative Clear Credential Induction Program - Lauri Massari

C. Standard Based Grades - Christina Fitzgerald
D. Fiscal State of Westside Union School District - Shawn Cabey

HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Reporls

1. Assistant SuperintendentAdministrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives
C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)

minutes are to be allotted to any one (l) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected

from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

X. PUBLIC HEARING
A hearing to receive public input on the Westside Union Teachers Association (WUTA) Reopeners to
Westside Union School District

Opened_ Closed

XI BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

1. Agenda Item I
Goal #

Moved by Seconded by _

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
March 20,2018

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

2

3-20-18



Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and
approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be

acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and

after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 3,2018
b. FundraisingAuthorization
c. Personnel Report
d. Purchase Orders
e. Consultant/ContractSchedule
f. Conference/WorkshopSchedule

Moved by Seconded bv

Approval of the Consent Items as presented

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Cal iforn i a Administrative Clear Credential Induction
Program

Moved by Seconded by _

Approval of the California Administrative Clear
Credential Induction Program

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

2

Items2a -2f Goal #

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Item 6

3

B Personnel
5. Vy'estside Union Teachers Association (WUTA)

Reopeners to Westside Union School District

Moved by _ Seconded by

4

6

Discussion Item
o Governance

Approval of Westside Union Teachers Association
(\ /UTA) Reopeners to Vy'estside Union School District

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Sunshine Westside Union School District Reopeners to
Vy'estside Union Teachers Association ('WUTA) and set

April 3, 2018, as the date for public hearing to receive
comrnunity input.

Seconded by _

J

Moved by

3-20-1 8



7

Approval to Sunshine Westside Union School District
Reopeners to Westside Union Teachers Association
(WUTA) and set April 3, 2018, as the date for public
hearing to receive community input.

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Sunshine California School Employees Association
(CSEA) Reopeners to Westside Union School District and

set April 3,2018, as the date for public hearing to receive
community input.

Moved by _ Seconded by _

Approval to Sunshine California School Employees
Association (CSEA) Reopeners to Westside Union School
District and set April 3, 2018, as the date for public
hearing to receive community input.

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Sunshine Westside Union School District Reopeners to
California School Employees Association and set April 3,

2018, as the date for public hearing to receive community
input.

Item 7

Item 8

Goal #

4A

8.

C Business

INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remember:

1. Regular Meeting on April 11,2018
2. Regular Meeting on May 1,2018

C. Board Comments - Continued

9

Moved by Seconded by

Approval to Sunshine Westside Union School District
Reopeners to California School Employees Association
(CSEA) and set April 3, 2018, as the date for public
hearing to receive community input.

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain :_

Cottonwood Modernization, Change Order No. 5 to Monet Item 9
Construction, Inc.

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Cottonwood Modernizalion, Change
Order No. 5 to Money Construction, Inc.

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

4

xil

3-20-1 8



xilt NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no fufther business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of March 20, 2078, is

adjourned at _p.m. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting
room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya Williams
at (661) 122-0116. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

an'angements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Vy'eb Site,
www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office locate d at 41914 50d' St. West, Quafiz Hill, CA 93536 during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

5

3-20-18



1

2

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
20t7 -2018

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students

which defïnes success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS

AND RESOURCES

\ilE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRTTY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE \ryITH CIVILITY AND

RESPECT

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND

ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO

THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

èp A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to

goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

B. A key concern and priority for this goveming board is improving the accuracy and

consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in

every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern

are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and

understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately' 4)

The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

.i. Annual Report by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDIJCATION NEEÐS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT

POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

ôp A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

ôp B. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to finance the plan.

Þ C. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-

being of both the District's finances and the environment.

'i' Annual Report bv Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

J

èp

4

5

6

èp Goal



2017 -2018 Board Expectatio ns

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and

students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

1. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classifications to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor

and re-evaluate formula-driven staffing levels that adequately address student ratios and campus

needs for all classifications of employees (classified, certificated, conhdential, and administration)

b. Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become

administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibilþ in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance

issues, traffic safety and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable

classihed employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,

and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available

when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified employees become

teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible'
c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., California Gold

Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,

Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview

6th Grade Academy
d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is

competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts

e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees

f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-

employment benefrts

a. a. d & e - Annual Report by Human Resources

b. b & c -AnnualReportfrom Superintendent
c. f - Annual Report bv Business Services

2. \ilE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRTTY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and

programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education

Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in

Governance certihcation

b. The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

c. Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

d. Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that

enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees

e. A public-friendly version ofthe three major budget repofts ofthe year shall be posted on the

website

6-t7
ôo Measurement



3. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections

related to student discipline.
b. All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, support and intervention that afford

equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical

thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibility.

c. Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver insffuction, which addresses

the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons

that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be learned. Learning objectives

that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each

lesson will be clearly articulated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure student learning.

d. Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to

substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District

5. WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Education

b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan

c. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings

e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f. Support and retain partnerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for

improving programs for students
g. Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 96Yo percenl.

h. Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to

educate and inform our stakeholders

i. Maintain a financially responsible, positive District budget for the current year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's financial solvency, educational programs and the continued

payment of employee salaries.

èÞ s-AnnualADA bv Rusiness Services

6-t7
èp Measurement

Þ a. b. c. d. e. f, h & i - Budget Presentations by Business Services



6. WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN \ilESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with

parents regarding their children's education including the use of PowerSchoolÆowerTeacher by
all teachers.

b. Implement plans to improve parent conìmunication and participation with parents of all students.

ç. Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are

cost effective
d. Strengthen parhrerships with businesses, communiry organizations, and public agencies.

e. Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year

will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum

efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.

f. Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district

effectiveness to drive district decisions.
g. Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.

h Each Trustee will regularly attend community and school site events

i. The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the community and positive

working relationships with all stakeholders.
j. Keep public postings and communications curent. Staff will monitor weekly.

Partner with parents and communiry to develop and implement school programs.

èp e - Posted on District Website

6-t7
èÊ Measurement



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Meeting Agenda

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for March 20,2018

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATiON

Approval

1



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Minutes

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 6,2017

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FI.INDING S OURCE

None associated with the approval of Board Minutes

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

2a



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
March 6,2018

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:02 p.m. Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the
Westside Union School District Board of Trustees.

ll. Flaq Salute
Steve DeMarzio, Member

ROLL CALL
John Curiel, President - Present (Arrived at 6:20 p.m.)
Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President - Present
Dr. Linda Jones, Clerk - Present (Arrived at 5:08 p.m.)
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present
Steven DeMarzio, Member - Present

SUPERI NTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV TEMS FROM THE FLOO
None

V. OTHERS PRESENT

VI

J Bartee, Jennifer Slater-Sanchez, Judi Hynan, Amy Brouwer, Alicia Ceroni, Valerie Kenney,
Rosy Knight, Rebecca Davis, Jeri Holmes, Rodney Lots, Jennifer Schmid, Ani Hynan, Pancho
Gonzalez, Shawn Tyson, Gail Blaze, Jody Reynolds, Cindy Boulais, Nancy Dusky, Robin
Kackley, Tina Nehen, Rob Garza, Vickie Wyatt, Payao Gray, Deborah Haskins, Johanna
Dymowski, Professor Amaka Donn, Renee Hofmann, Michele Cuillerier

M 1 8-1 42 - fhe motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Jennifer Navarro and
carried 3/0 to adjourn to closed session at 5:03 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation(Gov'tCode554956.9)
c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/DismissaliRelease/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code S54957)
. Non Reelects - Temporary/Probationary Certificated Employees

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)
1 Case

Vll. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6:08 p.m

VIII. CLOSED SESSION ACTION
A. M18-143 - The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Steve DeMarzio and

carried 410 to approve the Settlement Agreement for OAH Case Number 2018011175
B. M1B-1 44 -The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Jennifer Navarro and

carried 410 to approve Resolutions, 1B-'16, 18-1 7 , 18-18, 1B-19, 18-20, 18-21 , 18-22, 18-23,
18-24, 18-25, 18-26, 18-27 , 18-28, 18-29, 1B-30, 1B-31 , 18-32, 1B-33, 18-34, 18-35, 1B-38,

a



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
March 6 2018

X

the Board authorizes execution of signature duties to the Vice President, Patricia K. Shaw,
fo r N on- Reelection of Tem por ary lP robation ary Certificated Emp loyees.

IX. PRESENTATIONS
A. Site Presentation and Employee Recognitions

. Hillview

. Valley View
B. 2nd lnterim Reporl

HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments:

Steve DeMarzio
. Valley View, you have a great campus. The presentation shows how much you

genuinely care about the school and the community. Renee Hofmann was my
daughter's teacher; she has incredible patience.

. Hillview, great presentation. I think it's great you are going for the WASC
Accreditation and all the programs you are doing to address your challenges.

. Shawn - Good job, it seems that your office gets tighter and tighter on your
projections every year. On another note, California has the 6th largest GDP in the
world, yet it is 47th per pupilfunding and has the highest poverty level. According to
the latest US News & World Report Best States Ranking, California is 26th in

education (we should be #1) and a dismal 50th in quality of life. The state is

obviously not doing something right with its present course of action in the state
government. I think the State squanders a lot of money. To declare a true War on
Poverty, California should be spending billions of dollars on education to break the
cycle of poverty and create an atmosphere that can fill these skilled jobs that are not
being filled, not pet projects or programs that show little to nothing in return. Let's
fund education in California to 2018 levels, not "fully funded" to back to 2007
levels. Prop 98 funding should be the floor and not treated as the ceiling.

Jennifer Navarro
. Valley View, every time I have been on your campus I always feel welcome and paft

of the Valley View family. I enjoyed reading to your 6th grade students.
Congratulations on your test scores. I see why you have large parent participation;
you make everyone feel welcome.

. Hillview, your presentation was very thorough. I love that you have detailed
strategies on where you need improvement. I am glad to hear you use the AVID
strategies. Congratulations on your Gold Ribbon School and the WASC
accreditation.

. I also agree with Steve. Great job, Shawn and Lisa, on the second interim report,
you explained it well.

. I went to Valley View and read to kindergarten and 6th grade. I received notes from
the 6th grade class. I also read at Rancho Vista. Tomorrow I will be visiting Del Sur.

Linda Jones
. Valley View, I like your kindness camp in lieu of detention. We can see the effort of

community support in your school climate. Kudos on your academic piece. Kids
want to come to school.

. Hillview, kudos for achieving WASC Accreditation and Gold Ribbon School. I like
the equity and opportunity information.

" Thank you, Shawn, your department always does a great job.

b



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
March 6 2018

. I would like to apologize for not being here the last few months; I have had some
health problems and just had back surgery.

Patricia K. Shaw
. Valley View and Hillview, keep up the good work.
. I agree with everything that Steve has said.
John Curiel
. Thank you, Valley View, for your presentation this evening. I like that you are aware

of your academic scores and you have a plan to move them forward. lt is good to
see you have created a healthy and productive environment for our staff and
students.

. We know more about Hillview and incorporating more strategies. We appreciate the
honesty on your scores. I appreciate your suspensions going down, days in the
classroom are better. I thank you for pursuing the Model UN and congratulations on
pursuing your WASC accreditation and receiving a Gold Ribbon School award.

. I visited Gregg Anderson and Quartz Hill and toured Rancho Vista and Quartz Hill.

. I read at Rancho Vista and Quartz Hill last week.

. Thank you, Shawn, for your presentation this evening.

. Thank you ,Patricia Shaw, for starting the meeting this evening.
Staff Reports:
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. Thank you, Valley View and Hillview, for great presentations this evening.
b. Valley View is 219 units away from being 1:1 on student devices
c. Hillview is B0 units away from being 1:'1 on student devices

2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson
Absent

3. Deputy Superintendent - Robed Hughes
a. Nice job, Hillview and Valley View. I see all the great things that are going on at

your sites.
b. We have a lot of retirements this year. I anticipate us needing about 40 new

teachers for next year. I appreciate Gina, Marguerite and the principal's help at
our job fair in February. We will be attending several job fairs in the next several
weeks.

4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall
Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. lt has been a busy week. Last week we started the WASC visitation at Joe

Walker. WASC visits for our K-B schools will begin in April.
b. Thank you to both Valley View and Hillview for your presentations this evening.

Tremendous things are going on at our schools. Academically you are right, we
have to focus on improvement with the new standards. lt's not easy to move that
dial as fast as we want. I know at Valley View they have been hit hard in

retirements the last couple of years with about 50% of staff.
c. I would like to thank Jennifer Navarro for attending the Business Outlook

Conference last Friday, lots of information on how small business interacts in our
community.

d. We are looking at a McDonalds Dine-out on March 14th.
e. Gregg Anderson is eligible to apply for CA Distinguished School.
f. Thank you for reading at the sites on Dr. Seuss Day last Friday.

B

c



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
March 6 2018

o The Board might want to consider a short workshop at the Wellness Fair in April
regarding safety. There is interest on the part of our parents to know how safe
our schools are and how can we make them safer.

XI. PERSONAL APPEARANCES
Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President
California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
Parent Teachers Association Representative
WAVE Representative - Jennifer Navarro and Roberl Hughes
. Next meeting is Wednesday, March7,2018, at 6.30 p.m. in Room 4 at the District

Office.
. Mulligans went well, we had many students attend. Trudy does a great job

organizing this event.
. Nutty Run is on March 10,2018. lf you have registered, you can pick up your

documents on Friday evening at Vinces Pasta and Pizza.
. Almond Blossom Festival is this weekend, March 10-11 ,2018, at Lane Park.

Xll. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Continued
None

XIII. PUBLIC HEARING
None

XIV. BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance
1. M18-145- ltem 1. Approval of the agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of March 6,

2018, as submitted. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 5/0.

2. Ml B-'146 - ltems 2a - 29. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by
Linda Jones and carried 5/0 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on February 20,2018
2b Gifts to the District
2c Fundraising Authorization
2d Personnel Report - Revised
2e Purchase Orders
2'n Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule
29 ConferenceÂlVorkshopSchedule

3. f\M8-147 - ltem 3. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Steve
DeMarzio and carried 5/0 to approve the second and final reading of Board Policy and
Administrative Regulation 1 230, School-Connected Organizations.

4. M1B-148 - ltem 4. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 5/0 to approve the 6th Grade Honor Academy Revised Criteria
5. ltem 5 - Discussion ltem

. Board Governance

XV. PERSONNEL
M18-149 - ltem 6. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 5/0 to approve to Sunshine Westside Union Teachers Association

A
B
c
D

d

6



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
March 6 2018

(WUTA) Reopeners to Westside Union School District and set March 20,2018, as the
date for public hearing to receive community input.

XVI. BUSINESS
7 M18-150 - ltem 7. The mot¡on was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Steve

DeMarzio and carried 5/0 to approve the 2nd lnterim Report
M1B-151 - ltem 8. The motion as made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Linda Jones
and carried 5/0 to approve to Request to Bid: Painting at Quartz Hill Elementary School

XVII. NEW BUSINESS
None

XVIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

XlX. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 8:16 p.m. by the Board President.

Linda Jones, Clerk
March 20,2018

8



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJE,CT:

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROLTND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund

raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE :

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2b



FUND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of March 20,2018

Description: Pennies for Patients
Date: March 9-16,2018
Purpose: To raise money.

Non-Profi t Or ganizafion : Leukem ia &, Lymphoma Foundation

Cottonwood

Gregg Anderson

Joe Walker

Rancho Vista

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Celebrating Healthy Living
June 1, 2018 - All Day
To raise funds for STEM budget for every teacher

Gregg Anderson PTA

Selling snacks and drinks at community open house

March 15,2018
To raise funds for AVID students to participate in a spring college

field trip.
Joe Walker ASBRequesting Group

Description
l)ate:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Dine-Out
Chick Fil-A
To raise funds for field trip.
Rancho Vista PTA



Westside Union School District
4191 4 50tt' Street'West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66t) 722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

Orgamzatrons
Community Service Project (Funds to be raised to donate to a

schoor TM IDÉ,F Fødçsy e CollnvW zþ)vDate

i ¡. -_:
l.:i-

l,lAR 6 2018

I

Non-Profit Organization Th* l-trLq.mì,* axvÅ lhr*ø'l*to Faurúo{ian

Date(s) of Fund Raiser 3'lA- f hulrg' Event Start Time îar,.tt
Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsibie for the

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

BU-l3c lt-l+ Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

2

Signature of Principal or
J

: -) Date 3



'-,.'.--, -.,. -'..'. ì

iËr'Ír.:: ii, il¿j'l
ii- \'ì-l,r' r :.; [i W i

: -:l- r
-i:l:f

l

t'-',

i!
il
UWestside Union School District

41914 50'h Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 942-00s8

FUNpRATSING AUTHORIZATIO¡Í

i l,ÂR 13 2018

School

Requesting

Date(s) of Fund

Location of FundRaiser

Description of Fund
\

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Projected Income

Person Supervising Fund

for

$*?;

,s

(Attach Fundraising Profit Form)

Approved by Student Council in Minutes of Meeting.

Signature of Student Body or PTA,F

Signature of Student Council Advisor Date

Signature of Principal or

Approved by the Board of

Or¡ginâl to District Office fol Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be se rlt back to school site,

Du"-þ/42

J

saLes shàII not inpair sÈudents' pàrticipaEion in the DigtEict¡3
Food servlce progrðn. (8P3554)
Sàñitàry and såfeÈy procedures shaì.1 conPly with Èhe Stðte and County
Uniforß RetaiI Food Facillties LaH, Home_baked goods mÀy noL be soId.
lBp355{, CURFFL rl3l00-r1{455, ÀR3554)
Food sa¡es wiìI not begih until after Èhe close of Ehe regularly scheduled
hldday food 3ervice period. (code of R€gulations, Title 5 15500. Ed Code 515201

Organi¿ôtj,ons à!e encouraged !o select lteNs of good nutrltíonal quality. (BP35S

fhe Jood iLen being soLd côñnot be an itcm 3old in Lhe food gervice Progràn ôt
thàt school during that echool dåy. {code of Regulalions, lit¡.e 5)

or,

The

BU-13 r0'07



Westside Union School District
41914 50tr' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66r) 722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8588

FUN DRAIS il}lc AUTH ORIZATION,
Middle School

Date 3

llAR I 6 2O1B

:

:i:'
::lì,l'i ;1,
;, :iii ii'
i 1... !' ., :

L.- .

,.

t

\ÑSchool

Requesting,
Indicate ASB n PTif requesting group is under the ausPíces of

Date(s) of Fund
¿t

L)

W
Event Start Time

Location of Fund Raiser

Descrþtion of Fund Rais

'{-ä_ìç=<

For the benefit of (be sPecihc)'rn o-
Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the

ProjectedExpenses $---;e---

Projecte<l Profit s- ,ÞfÊ,1,þ.Õ.,," ,

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of

\\ \:€

CÐ

\

:\o

ê

Signature of ASB President

Signature of ASB

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school dny.

BU-l3b l0-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

4

(BPl554)
ðanita.y ãnO safety proccdures shall cornply wit¡ t¡e St¿te and C^ourty_Uniforrn Rcl¿il lbod

Facititiás tjw. Horne_bakcrl goods rnay not be sotd. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-1 14455,

AR3554)
Food s¿tcs wiu not bcgin until alìer the close olthe regularly schcduled midday footl sewice

nô¡iäd. (Coclti ofRcqulotions, Title 5 15500. Ed Corte 51520)

öt*n¡-iinnc.r" 
"nãouraged 

to setcct itetns ofgootl nutritional quality (8P3554)

Ìt,ã ioo¿ itern being sold mnnot be an iteln sold in tlre food sewicc ptogram at thôt school

dur¡ng thal schôol day. (Codc of Regulations, Title 5)

ScrviccFoodtlreln Dis(rict's prognlln.not studcfts'fædThc shall pårticipâtionsales impa

Signature of Principal or Ass
I affìnn that I have read and understan Wellness violation of that 1ólicy.ity aþproved abovc is not inand that the actrv

istant
d the Di



School h

F
Requesting Group: PrA Epro nprse

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser

Westside Union School District
4lg14 50ü Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

È

FTINDRAISING AUTHORIZATION I

Elementary School

Date 3

Event Start Time

i"1 i| \:iii:i
i'r'
I tt
i iii
ì :.i

iij'tl
L

ll,lAR 6 2O1B

l,^.-.)

Description of Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benef,rt of (be specific)

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the

$ Projected Profit $

The food sales shall not impair students' participation in the District's Food seruice progrm. (BP3554)

Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply witn tle State ild Couty Unifom Retail Food FacilitiesJ-aw. Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Foodsateswillnotbeginutilafterthecloseoftheregularlyscheduledmiddayfoodseruiceperiod. (CodeofRegulations,Title5

15s00, Ed Code 5 1520)
Organizations are encouraged to select items of good nutritional quality @P3554)
Thã food item being sold c-mot be an item sold in the food service progran at that school duing that school day. (Code of Regulations,

Title 5)

Signature of PTAÆTOiPTSA President Date Ø

Approved by the Boa¡d of Trustees on 

-

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellhess Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site

tcy
Signature of Principal or Assistant

thatand that the activity approved above is not in violationI affirm that I have read and understand the District W

Darc3

5



TO

WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT Personnel Report #1 8-1 5

BACKGROIIND: The Board is requested to approve/ratify the following personnel
Recommendations:

CERTIFI CATED

Emplovment
Alfaro, Gabriela Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVESF/March 29 -30, 2018 I AV ID I

Req# 15175

Allington, Amy Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVESF/March 29 -30, 20 I 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Amador, Yvette Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVES F/March 29 -3 0, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Andre, Shameka Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVESF/March 29 -3 0, 20 I 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Annand, Danielle Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Basulto,Ismael Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVES F/March 29 -3 0, 2 0 I 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Belcher, Christine Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29-30,2018/AVID/
Req# 15175

Bitvarda, Nicole Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 S/AVID/
Req# 15175

Black, Caylee Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVE,S F/March 29 -3 0, 2 0 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

1 2c



Conklin, Roberta Teacher Hourly, AVROP/ESF/March 29-30,20i8ruRGF/Req# I52I5

Crane, Dianah Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Cross, Shondale Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVESF/March 29 -30, 20 I 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Farrell, Cassandra Teacher Hourly, AViD Foundation/ESF/March 29-30,2018/AVID/
Req# 15i75

Fizzolio, Maria Teacher Hourly, AVROP/ESF/Maroh 29-30,2018/URGF/Req# 15215

Grubbs, Cynthia Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 20 18 I AVID I
Req# 15175

Hardgrove, Brittany Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29-30,2018/AVID/
Req# 1 5l 75

Hamis, Delilah Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -3 0, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Hernandez , Laura Substitute Teacher/M arch 9,20 1 8/URGF

Hyman, Ani Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Jacobs, Sarah Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Kielman, Mollyann Teacher, SDC/TBDruRGF/July I,2018

Hendrickson
Autumn,

Kniesley-Borton
Rebekah

Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Ledezma, Juan Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 1 5l 75

McGovern, Jessica Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29-30,2018/AVID/
Req# 15175

Ontiveros, Arika Substitute Teacher/March9,2018/URGF

2



Paredes, Alicia

Pecorino, Patricia

Pinkney-V/alker
Andriea

Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 201 I I AVID I
Req# 15175

Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -3 0, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Plaisance, Laura Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 2018 I AVID I
Req# 15175

Roadhouse, Aubrey Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29-30,2018/AVID/
Req# 15175

Salinas, Gabrielle Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -3 0, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15 i 75

Scanlon, Kendra Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -3 0, 20 1 I I AY ID I
Req# 15175

Sharma, Kirk Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15 i 75

Sinclair, David Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVESF/March 29 -3 0, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Tremba, Monica Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Upah, Daniel Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -3 0, 20 I 8 I AY lD I
Req# 15175

Veronica, Sara Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -3 0, 20 1 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

Wallasky, David Teacher Hourly, AVID Foundation/ESF/March 29 -30, 2018 I AVID I
Req# 15175

'Warner, Angela Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVES F/March 29 -3 0, 20 I I I AV ID I
Req# 15175

Weber, Jonathan Teacher Hourly, AVID FoundatiorVESF/March 29 -30, 20 I 8/AVID/
Req# 15175

3



Change Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #

Leaves PositiorVlocation/Effective Date

Separation Position/Location/Effective Date
Teacher, Physi cal Education/EZ I J une 8, 20 I 8 /Resi gnati onGaines, Brian

Grace, Kathryn Teacher, SDC/AH/June 8, 2018/Resignation

Jones, Rebecca TeacherlEZlMarch 16, 20l8/Resignatton

Kennedy, Sharon Teacher/RV/June 8, 20ISlDistrict Health and Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

MANAGEMENT

Employment Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #

Chanee
Briggs, Jacob

Posi #

Elementary School Principal K-8 <800/Step 3 to Middle School Principal
>800/Step 3/January l, 2018/Req# 15255

Elementary School Principal K-8 <800/Step 2A to Middle School
Principal >800/Step 2AlJanuary 1, 2018/Req# 15256

Rossall, Shannon

Separation Po sition/LocatiodEffective Date

CLASSIFIED

Employment

Abdelmasih, Karla

Position/Location/Effective Date/S alarylFundin g/Req.#

Crossing Guard/D S/. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /March 13, 2018 I
URGF/Req# 15065

Abdelmasih, Karla Crossing Guard/DS/.5 hrs/per/day/Step l/March 13,20181
URGF/Req# 15066

4



Aguilar, Christine Instructional Assistantlll1HV13 hrs/per/daylStep 1/March 13, 20181

SDC/Req# 14978

Aguina, Stacey Extra-Duty Playground Supervisor/D S/ 1 . 7 5 hrs/per/daylStep I /
February 1-May 17,20I8lSup Grant/Req# 15204

Aguina, Stacey Short-Term Crossing Guard/DS/. 5 hrs/per/daylStep I /February 1 2-
Aprll 27, 20 1 8/URGF/Req# 15192

Arce, Angelica Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESF/l'{ot to Exceed 6.5 hrlperldayl
Step 1 /Aprll 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# | 517 6

Attanasio, Allison Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESFA{ot to Exceed 6.5 hrlperldayl
Step 3/Aprll 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# 1517 6

Betancourt, Natasha Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESFAtrot to Exceed 6.5 fulperldayl
Step 1 /April 26, 2018/AVID/Req# I 5 17 6

Castellanos,
Samantha

Clark, Raina

Cons, Gregory

Cooper, Matthew

Cruz,Elizabeth

Dowd, America

Esteva, Stefani

Garcia, Daniela

Guillen, Edwin

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESF/l'{ot to Exceed 6.5 hrlperldayl
Step 3/Aprll 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# I 517 6

Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIILV I 2 hrs/per/day/Step 1 /
March 5-May 1,2018/SDC/Req# 15i98

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESF/lliot to Exceed 6.5 hrlperldayl
Step 1 /April 26, 2018/AVID/Req# | 5 l7 6

Short-Term Technolo gy Assistant IIIT I 4.0 5 hrs/per/day I Step 2 I
February 26-March 23, 2}I8ruRGF/Req# I 5 1 68

Instructional Assistant IIIEZI 3 .25 hrslper I day lStep 1 /Aprll 2, 2018 I
SDC/Req# 14808

Extra- Duty Instructi onal As si stan t II I DS I 2 hrs/p erlday I Step 2 I
February 8-May 17,2018/Title III/Req# 15202

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESFA{oI to Exceed 6.5 fulperldayl
Step 2/April 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# I 517 6

Instructional Assistant IIIVV I 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Mar ch 12, 20 I I I
SDC/Req# 15154

Short-Term Instructional AssistantlllRV I .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1/

February 9-June 7, 2018/SDC/Req# 15200

5



Howard, Stephanie Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESFÀtrot to Exceed 6.5 hrlperldayl
Step 1 /April 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# I 517 6

Jones, Griffin Instructional Assistant III G Al 3 .25 fu sl per I daylStep 1 /March 1 3, 201 I I
SDC/Req# 14957

Juarez, Nury Extra-Duty Instructional As s i stant II I DS I 2 hrs/per/day I Step 2 I
February 8-May 17,2018/Title III/Req# 15202

Lawrence, Danezka Short-Term Instructional Assistant Il AHl.7 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1/

March 6-June 7,2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15210

Lopez,Yare Playground Supervisor/QH/ I lv I per I day I Step 1 /Mar ch 1, 20 | 8 I
URGF/Req# i5051

Monreal, Araceli Instructional Assistant IIIVY 13 hrs/per/daylStep 1/March 12,20181
SDC/Req# 15153

Myers, Andrea Instructional Assistant III G Al 3 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Mar ch 6, 20 I I I
SDC/Req# 14685

Nuno, Cristina Substitute Child Nutrition Assistant I/CN/Step l/March 2, 2018/URGF

Nyann, Bonwah Short-Term Technolo gy Assistant IIIT I l. 05 hrs/per/day/Step 2lF ebruary 26'
March 5, 2}l8ruRGF/Req# | 51 69

Osuna, Kristin Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/RV/.25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
February 1-June 7, 2018/SDC/Req# 15181

Paguyo, Miriam S hort- Term Instructi onal As s i stant I-T ufor I EZ I I hr I p er I daylS tep 1 /
February 27-May 3l,20T8|EZTitle I/Req# 15161

Palacios, Danielle Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESFÆ'{ot to Exceed 6.5 hrlperldayl
Step 1 /April 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# I 517 6

Perez-Rios,
Aileen

Redeker, Morgan

Rendon, Christine

Reyes, Joleen

Instructional Assistant III QHl2.5 hrs/perldaylStep 1 /Mar ch 5, 2018 I
SDC/Req# 15011

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESFA{ot to Exceed 6.5 hrlperldayl
Step 2/April 26, 2018/AVID/Req# I 5Il 6

Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIILV 12.25 hrs/per/day lStep 2l
March 5-May 7,2018/SDC/Req# 15199

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant IIIP.V I .25 hls/per/daylStep I /
February l-.Iune l, 2018/SDC/Req# 1 5 1 86

6



Rodriguez,
Stephanie

Santiago, Jocelyn

Shultz, Kasey

Sisson, Tammie

Vera, Nicole

Walker, Alec

Walker, Brittnay

Walsh, Marlene

Weber, Jessica

White, Erin

Change

Howington, Edith

Jovel, Monica

Mauk, Tayler

Nyann, Bonwah

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESF/l{ot to Exceed 6.5 fulperldayl
Step 1 /April 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# | 517 6

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESF/l'üot to Exceed 6.5 hrlperldayl
Step 2/April 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# | 517 6

Student Council Advisor/LV 12017 -2018 school yearlStipend/
URGF/Req# 15147

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESFA{ot to Exceed 6.5 ltr I per I day I
Step 1 /Aprtl 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# | 517 6

Instructional Assistant IULY I 3 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Mar ch 12, 20 18 I
SDC/Req# 15113

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESFA{ot to Exceed 6.5 fulperldayl
Step 1 /April 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# I 517 6

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/ESF/l'üot to Exceed 6.5 ltr l per l day l
Step 1 /Aprll 26, 2018/AVID/Re q# | 517 6

Short-Term Crossing Guard/DS/ .47 hrsl per ldaylStep I lF ebruary 12-

April 27, 201 8/URGF/Req# 1 5 1 9 1

Instructional Assistant IIEZI 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Mar ch 12, 20 I I I
URGF/Req# 15184

Instructional Assistant IIIDS/3 hrsl per I day lStep 1 /Mar ch 12, 2018 I
SDC/Req# 15087

Positior/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req. #

Instructional Assistant ll-Access (3.42krslperlday) to Instructional Assistant II-
Computer (3 . 9 5 hrs/perldavl/EZl Step 2 l}i4ar ch 8, 20 I8/SD C/Req # I 5 I | 4

Play ground Supervisor ( 1 . 8 3 hrs/p er I day) to (2.25 hrs I per I day\ /RV/Step 2/
February 26, 2018/URGF/Req# 1 517 1

Instructional Assistant II (3.95 hrslperlday) to TechnoloÐ'Assistant I
(3. 95 hrs/per/dav)/DO/Step 1 /March 8, 2018/URGF/R eq# I 4929

Technology Assistant I (3.95 hrs/per/day) to (8 hrs/per/day)/ITlStep 2l
March 6, 2018/URGF/Req# | 5125

7



Separation
Bailey, La Touya

Leaves PositiorVlocation/Effective Date/

Position/Location/Effective Date/
Instructional Assistant II/GA/Feb ruary 23, 20 1 8/Resi gnation

Calles-Reyes,

Emma

Instructional Assistant II/CV//December 1 5, 20 17 lResi gnation

Delgado,sarah InstructionalAssistantll/QH/March2,2}L8/Resignation

Hebert, Melanie InstructionalAssistantl/DS/March 8, 2018/39-monthrehire

Holmes, Cynthia Technician I-LVN/RV/March 12,2}I9lResignation

Holt,Brieanna InstructionalAssistantll/AH/January 1,2018/Resignation

McGuire, Debra Instructional Assistant II/QH/February 28,2018/Resignation

Picou, Andre Technology Assistant-Clerk l/IT/February 28,2}L8/Resignation

Silva,Bre-Jion PlaygroundSupervisor/GA/February26,2018/Resignation

Welch, Belinda Instructional Assistant IIlGA/March 1, 2018139-month rehire

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

8



TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Purchase Order Approval List

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2078

Total

SUBJECT

PREPARED BY:

Ratification ltems:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

BACKGROUND:

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted
for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue
of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of

Approval Items:
All Funds 175,391.52

36,70r.32
3,421.95

0.00
0.00

75.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

215,589.79

AS S iS TANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINIS TRATIVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2d



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of March 20,20'18

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.01 monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location DescriÞtion/Fund¡nq Source Detail

P53036 City of Palmdale Streetlight, Sewer, and Park/Recreation Fees

AH, CW, EZ, GA, HV, RV General Funding

P53038 Shawn Contract Flooring Services lnc Carpet for Ten (10) Classrooms

TBD Ma¡ntenance General Funding

P53069 Convergeone lnc Dell Chromebook ll's (330) for Math/Reading lntervention

Educational Services Supplemental Grant

P53070 Sierra School Equipment Company Storage Cabinets for Emergency Containers (13)

All Sites Risk Management General Funding

M20700 Tel Pro Voice and Data Video Monitoring System and Door Alarm System

Maintenance

M2O7OI Tel Pro Voice and Data Video Monitoring System and Door Alarm System

Esperanza Maintenance

Amount

20,856.28

44,886.00

89,458.04

7,530.32

6,330.44

6,330.44

Total 175,391.52

Amount

1.,675.62

323.97

3s.00

737.15

176.27

60.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35,00

35.00

35.00

3,051-.80

5,000.00

380.78

223.86

1,161.39

2,000.00

3s0.00

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P53032 AVSTA

All Sites

P53033 Southwest School Scupply

Espera nza

P53037 Janet Moser

Educational Serv¡ces

P53039 Southwest School Scupply

Quartz H¡ll

P53047 Trophy Depot lnc

Del Sur

P53048 Patricia Bothuel

Del Sur

P53058 Todd Sorenson

Educational Services

P53059 Lauren Dun

Educational Services

P53060 Joanne Fitzgerald

Educational Services

P53061 Annelena Fors

Educational Serv¡ces

P53062 Shaun Tyson

Ed ucationa I Services

P53063 Samantha Barker

Educational Services

P5307L Jostens lnc

Del Sur

P53072 Southwest School Supply

Quartz Hill

P53073 Greenhouse Café

Educational Services

P53074 Submarina

Educational Services

P53075 Panera Bread

Educational Services

P53076 Southwest School Supply

Gregg Anderson

P53O77 Southwest School Supply

Educational Services

P53078 Southwest School Supply

Gregg Anderson

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

Field Trip Transportation: February 1-15, 2018

Supplemental Grant and DS Local Site Funds

lnstructional Materials

Title I

Reimburse: Google Certified Educator Test Fees

Educator Effectiveness Gra nt
Headphones (204)

Title I

Danclng Feet Trophies

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Dancing Feet Supplies

Local Site Funds

Re¡mburse: Google Certified EducatorTest Fees

Ed ucator Effectiveness Grant

Reimburse: Google Certified Educator Test Fees

Educator Effectiveness Grant

Reimburse: Google Certified Educator Test Fees

Educator Effect¡veness Gra nt
Reimburse: Google Certified EducatorTest Fees

Educator Effectiveness Gra nt
Reimburse: Google Certified EducatorTest Fees

Educator Effectiveness Grant

Reimburse: Google Certified Educator Test Fees

Ed ucator Effectiveness Grant

Elementary Yearbooks

Local Site Funds

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

Lunch for Records Training

General Funding

Lunch for CCA Training

SupplementalGrant

Lunch for CRLP and AVID Train¡ngs

SupplementalGrant

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

Training Materials

Supplemental Grant

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

6,000.00

Iof2
03/20/78



P53079

M20608

M20609

M20610

M20612

M20613

M20616

M20618

M20619

M20622

M20623

M20626

M20627

M20630

M20621

M20644

M20654

M20657

M20609

M2061.0

M20651

Southwest School Supply

Valley View

All Phase Electric Supply Co.

Various Sites

AutoZone
Various Sites

Consolidated Electric

Various Sites

Desert Lock Company

Var¡ous S¡tes

DeWolfe Lumber

Maintenance

Ferguson HVAC Air Cold

Maintenance

Johnstone Supply

Maintenance

Lancaster Plumbing

Various Sites

Omega Maintenance

Maintenance

PPG Paints

Various Sites

United Refr¡gerat¡on

Var¡ous S¡tes

US Air Conditioning

Various Sites

Westside Equipment Rentals

Maintenance

Motion lndustries

Maintenance

Sigler Wholesale

Gregg Anderson

Sav On Fence

Joe Walker

Geary Pacifìc

Joe Walker

AutoZone

Consolidated Electric

3Wire Group lnc

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

Electricìal Supplies- February

Maintenance

Ma¡ntenance Supplies - February

Maintenance

Electricial Supplies- February

Maintenance

Lock Hardware- February

Maintena nce

Maintenance Supplies - February

Maintenance

HVAC Supplies - February

Maintenance

HVAC Supplies - February

Maintenance

Plumbing Supplies - February

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - February

Operat¡ons

Paint Supplies - February

Maintena nce

HVAC Supplies - February

Maintenance

HVAC Supplies - February

Maintenance

Ma¡ntenance Supplies - February

Ma¡ntenance

Maintenance Supplies - February

Maintenance

Actuator Motor - HVAC

Maintenance

Gate and Post Hinges

Ma¡ntena nce

Valve Expansion - HVAC

Maintenance

CHILD NUTRITION {13}

Food Warmer Repair Parts

Electricial Supplies - February

Oven Repair Parts

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE {I4)
BUILDING FUND: BONDS (21)

CAPITAL FACILITIES (25)

Total

Total

5,000.00

s55.53

150.66

1,489.44

187.86

8.41

20.95

r,268.tO

2,218.O7

280.32

109.31

2,876.00

380.63

28.82

723.s6

352.30

2L.90

238.62

36,701.32

25.r7

L,7Lt.r4
1,685.64

3,421.95

COUNTY FACILITIES {35}

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT (40)

CFD's {49)

Total 75.00

2ofZ
03/20/78

No purchase orders for funds 14,2I, 35, 40 or 49



TO

BOARD AGE,NDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule

BACKGROUND

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program

CO ST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

Totul 60.88

Incoming Funds 25,000.00

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI S TRATIVE SERVICES RECOMME,NDATION

0.00
3,500.00

80,860.88
0.00

Approval

2e



Dates

Summer 2018

Name/School S¡te

Antelope Valley Boys and Girls Club
District

California Sums lnitìative
Educat¡onal Services

Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Serv¡ces

Loyola Marymount University
Educational Services Facrlìty

Tel Pro Voice And Data lnc
Esperanza

Tel Pro Voice And Data lnc
Anaverde

School lnnovations and Achievement
Business Services

CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
'Ral¡f¡ed/Approved at the Board Meeting of March 20, 2018

Descr¡Þlion/Fundinq Source

Custodial Services Agreement
General Funding

Cost lncome

TBD

25,000.00

TBD

3,500.00

6,330,44

6.330.44

68,200.00

84,360.88 25,000.00

1of 1

03t20118

2018-2020

2017-2020

Sprìng 2018

Spring 2018

Spring 2018

Chanqe

20't9-2021

lnd¡vidual Serv¡ces Agreements

Grant: lmplement Systems of Academic & Behav¡oral Support
N/A

Reimbursement of Admin. Costs related to Medi-Cal program

N/A

California Read¡ng and L¡terature Project
Supplemental Grant

Door Monitoring, Camera and Door Alarm
General Funding

Door Monitoring, Camera and Door AIarm
General Funding

Software and Services Fee for Years 2 & 3

Changes: Adding Years 2 & 3

Total

These individual serf/ice agreements fall under previously Board approved Master Contrccts. All agreements are funded through
Special Education general funds.
NonDublic School/Aqencv Seru¡ce Student lD

None



BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Conference/Workshop S chedule

BACKGROLIND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL iMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $ 1 9,3 05 . 1 1

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICE S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2r



CON FERENCE/VVORKSHOP SC H EDU LE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of 03/20/18

lMarch 13, 2018
Fullerton

Dâtes/Locat¡on

2017-2018
Lancaster

N4arch l4, 2018
San Bernardino

March 27 , 2018
R¡verside

Fund. Source

Child Nulr¡tion

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Supplemental Grant

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Supplemental Grant

Supplemental Grant

Supplemental Grant

Supplemental Grant

Supplemental Grant

Reqislration

840.00

350.00

400.00

400.00

250.00

399.00

239.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,878.00

19,305.1 1

Tille/Atlendees/Fund¡n0 Local¡on

Food Handlers Certif¡cation Class
Cather¡ne Helferty, Jackeline Lee, LaJoy Pr¡mer, Samantha
Meadows, Denise Loprino
Child Nutr¡t¡on

Cal State Fullerton Job Fâir
Roberl Hughes, Robert Gaza or Kerry Rush
Human Resources

Cal State San Bernardino Job Fair
Robert Hughes, Robert Gaza or Kerry Rush
Human Resources

UC Riverside Job Fair
Robert Hughes, Robert Gaza or Kerry Rush
Human Resources

CSUN Job Fair
Robert Hughes, Robert Gaza or Kerry Rush
Human Resources

LEAD 3 Sympos¡um
Shannon Rossall
Educat¡onal Services

BERG Mot¡vation, N4¡ndset & Grit
Cathy Washington
Joe Walker

ELPAC Admin¡strat¡on and Scor¡ng Training
N¡aria ChieìlÌ
Educational Serv¡ces

Lod0ino

0.00

Meals

0.00

M¡leaqe

0.00
Park¡no

000
subs

0.00

Olher

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 1 18.00 0.00

0.00 82.00 0.00

0.00 101 .00 0.00

000 0.00

000 0.00

000 000

0.00 000

0.00 150.00

0.00 900.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

April 10, 2018
Noñhr¡dge

April 12-14,2018
San Francisco

Aptil 17 ,2018
Pasadena

Apr¡l 18,2018
Burbank

Aprll 22-23, 24 -25, 20 1 8

l\4innesota, Indiana

June 27-30, 2018
Anahe¡m

June 27-30, 2018
Anaheìm

June 27-30, 2018
Anaheim

June 27-30, 2018
Anaheim

June 27-30, 2018
Anaheim

chaosqg

0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00

450.00 105.00 387.34 0.00

600.00 190.00 84.00 60.00

0.00 0.00 80.64 15.00 150.00

0.00 0.00 68.13 0.00

000

0.00 0.00

AVID Summer lnstitute
Kell¡ Brown, Des¡ree Lopez, Lauren Hetland, Aubrey
Roadhouse, Geri Rather, Arrale Hussein
Educational Serv¡ces

AVID Summer lnstitute
Reyna Sm¡th, Sonja Squires, Kr¡stie Jakeway, Ami Duffee
Educational Serv¡ces

AVID Summer Institute
Andrea Paxton, Sy¡v¡a Borg-Ottin9, Melanìe Golyer-Blair
Educational Seru¡ces

Job Fairs
Robert Gaza
Human Resources

AVID Summer Inst¡tute
Erin Belcher
Educational Seru¡ces

0.00 3,000.00 690.00 350.00 '100.00

0.00 1,980.00 460.00 336.00 144.00

0.00 2,052.00 375.00 321.00 144.00

684.00 125.00 '109.00 48.00

0.00 1,368.00 230.00 214.00 96.00AVID Summer lnst¡tute
Timothy Barker, antoínette Gríff¡n

Educational Seru¡ces

No Changes

Subtotals

Grand Total

10,134.00 2j75.OO 2,311.11 607.00 150.00 1,050.00

1o12
03t20t18



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

SUBJECT:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Lauri Massari, Coordinator of Professional Development

California Administrative Clear Credential Induction Program

BACKGROLTND

As the conditions and contexts of California's public schools and the needs of its children continue to change,

the Commission on Teacher Credentialing has worked to refine and revise the standards used to guide

preliminary and clear administrative licensure processes and requirements and to ensure that they reflect current

research about effective leadership in schools while keeping pace with the highly complex and diverse needs of
California schools and the children served by them. With the implementation of the 2013-I4 Administrative

Services Credential Program Standards, the Commission embarks upon a new era in the preparation of
California's educational leaders. The primary focus of the preliminary administrative services program will be

to prepare future leaders for their initial administrative position, with special emphasis on preparation for the

position of site administrator, or principal, for a specific school site, while the clear credential program will be

focused on job-embedded, real-life experiences of educational leaders. The heart of the clear credential program

is a coaching-based professional induction process contextualizedfor whatever job the administrator currently

holds while continuing to develop candidates for future leadership positions. This new structure is designed to

provide the best career preparation and experiences for effective leadership in California's 21st century schools.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION: In a study conducted by the Wallace Foundation researchers

stated, "To date we have not found a single case of a school improving its student achievement record in the

absence of talented leadership."l Moreover, they noted that effective leadership is second in importance only to

effective teaching among the many school variables that impact student achievement.

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE: The Clear Administrative Services Induction Program will be

facilitated by the WUSD New Teacher/Educator Support Program with the expense for each participant

equating to what is currently funded for each new teacher. It is estimated that the cost to provide support and

induction for each new WUSD educator is approximately $6,000.00 per year. (General Fund)

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

PREPARED BY

a
J

Approval



SEPARATE ATTACHMENT

California Administrative Clear Credential
Induction Prograrn



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2078

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Discussion Items

a Board Governance

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Westside Union Teachers' Association Proposal for Negotiation Re-openers for the

2018-2019 School Year

Per Article 23 of the Master Agreement, the Teachers' Association has submitted their
Contract proposals for the 2018-2019 school year as follows:

1. Arlicle 4 Benefits
2. Article 7 Salary
3. Article 10 Transfer/reassignment
4. Artiele 11 Leaves

5. Article 12 Evaluations

6. Article 14 Class Size

7. Article 26 Special Education
8. Article 30 Special Assignment Pay

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None at this time

COST ANALYSIS:

None at this time

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROLIND

5



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Westside Union School District Proposal for Negotiation Re-openers to V/estside Union
Teachers Association (V/UTA) for the 2018-2019 School Year

Per Article 23 of the Master Agreement, the District has submitted their
Contract proposals for the 2018-2019 school year as follows:

o Article4-Benefits
. Article 5 - Duty Hours
o ArticleT-Salary
o Calendar

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None at this time

COST ANALYSIS

None at this time

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROTIND

6

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Roberl Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

California School Employees Association (CSEA) Proposal for Negotiation Reopeners

with'Westside Union School District for the 2018-2019 School Year

Per Article 21 of the Master Agreement, CSEA has submitted their Contract proposals

for the 2018-2019 school year as follows:

1. Arlicle V: Employee Benefit Rights
2. Article VII: Salary

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None at this time

COST ANALYSIS:

None at this time

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROLTND

7



TO

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

V/estside Union School District Proposal for Negotiation Reopeners with California
School Employees Association (CSEA) for the 2018-2019 School Year

Per Article 21 of the Master Agreement, CSEA has submitted their Contract proposals

for the 2018-2019 school year as follows:

1. Article V: Employee Beneht Rights
2. Article VII: Salary
3. Article XI: Leaves

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None at this time

COST ANALYSIS

None at this time

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT

BACKGROIIND:

8

Approval



TO

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT

BOARD AGENDA

March 20,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Wayne Trussell, Director, Maintenance & Operations

Cottonwood Modernization, Change Order No. 5 to Monet Construction, Inc.

BACKGROUND:

Changes required to accommodate added safety features, replacements and additions as requested by the

District, and missing or unforeseen items found during the course of construction. Such items include:

o Provide new wall hung HVAC Bard units
. Demo and replace siding and soffit at MPR
o Tape and finish the walls in the MPR
. Repair existing floor outlet in the kitchen
. Install feeders from MS to panel R
. Add quick coupler, per Instruction Bulletin No. 8

. Add outlets at Building 1300

. Install a new DVC fire alarm device in the MPR Building

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Functionality and safety

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE

$54,814.80
Funding Sources: GO Bond Funds/School Facilities Fund/Anaverde Settlement Fund/General Fund.

Note: As previously noted in the Board presenlation on March 3, 2015 authorizing the Coftunwood

Modernization, the DisTrict does not currently have enough Bondfunds to complete the project and qs a result it
may be necessary to use General Fund sources, at least until the School Facilities State-Matchingfunds owed

to the Districtforprevious school conslructionprojects are allocatedfromthe Proposition 5l School Facilities
Bonds.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

9

Approval



$- iAåÆ Ðoeumemt ffirûx* - 2tü1

Change Order

PR0JECT (Nane and address):

Collonwôod Elementary School - Phase
J

2740 West Avenue P8

Palndale, CA 93551

T0 CONTRACïOR (Narne anti address):

Monct Construction, Inc.

3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

OWNER: tr
ARCHITECT:N

CONTRACTOR: X
FIELD:I

OTHER: I

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 005

DATE: March -s. 2018

ARCHITEcT'S PR0JECT NUMBER: 2540.300

CONTRACT DATE: F'ebluar,v 28.2017

CONTRACT FOR: Gcncral Construction

Thc original Contracl Sum rvas

The net chalge by pro'iously authorjzcd Changc Ordcrs
l)le Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was

Thc Contract Sum will be i¡creascd by th.is Changc Ordcr in thc ¿rnrount Òf

The nerv Contract Sum including this Change Order u,ill be

'l'he Conl¡act Time will be incrcascd by fifty-four (54) days.
The dale of Substantial Conrpletion as of the date of this Changc Ortlc¡ lhere.fore is January 9, 20 I 8.

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(lnclude, whete applicable, any undispuled onlouttt atlributabla to ¡trct,irtush' execulcd Consttaction Chonge Directivcs)
See attachcd sheets for explanafion.

2.59s,000.00
569.181.4s

3. r64,78 r.45
54,814.80

3,2t9,596.2s

NOTE: This Change Order does not include clrangcs in rhe Contr¿rct Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maxirnum Price u,hich
have been authorized by Construction Change Dircctive until the oost ancl time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and

Çontractor, in u,hich cuse a Change Order is execuled tc.r su¡rersede the Constructir¡n Change Dircctive

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Flervelling,& Moocly, Inc. ìt4onct C-onstnrci ioll. Llc \\restside [Jnion School District

$

$

$

$

$

ARCHITECT (Firm name)

1035 Wcsl Lancaster Blvd.
93534

(Signature)

CONTR.ACTOR (Firn nonte)

3455 Ocean Vierv lllvd., Suife 200
Glendale, CÄ 91208

OWNER (Firm nanre)

4l 9l 4 North 50th Street West

Quartz Iìill, CA 93536
ADDRESS ADDRESS

Matthew C. Buchanan, ÄlA, LEED@ AP

BY (Signature)

Richa¡rl Boctor Plesidcnt

BY (Signanre)

Shawn Cabey, Asst. Superintendent
(Typed nanrc)(Typetl nane)

DATE DATE

AIA Document G701ñ' - 2001. Copydght O 1979, 1987, 2000 aod 2001 by The Arnerican lnstitute of Architects. All rìg hts reserved, \'J¡\ïtt"ìi\ a: r ". .\i,:, i'.ii!.

was produced by AIA software al 13:24112 on 03/06/2018 under Order No. 1406736772 which 6xpir€s on 1210612Q18, and is not fof resâle.
User Notes: (3B9ADA1D)



ffi
FI"EWELLING&MOODY

orchilacb /,' ¿J!.olion

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Change 0rder No, 5; Page I of 3

ITEM NO,1

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension

ITEM NO,2

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

CHANGE ORDËR NO,5
March 5, 2018

Provide all labor and material necessary to provide new wall hung HVAC Bard unifs at .

Buildings 1300 and 1400, per RFI No. 14.

Dísirict

Additionalscope was added to original contract work.

ADD: $16,046,26

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to demo and replace siding and soffrt at Building
1200.

Diskict

Exterior siding at walls and soffìt u¡ere found to be deteriorated and therefore District
wanted to replace. This was additionalscope of work.

ADD; $20,011.32

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to tape and finish the walls, due to no acoustic
panels above FRP, per RFI No. 31.

Dishict

Unforeseen site condition discovered at time of demolition.

ADD: $5,084.58

2 days

Cost:

Time Extension

ITEM NO

Descnption:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Tirne Extension



ffi
FTEWELTING&MOODY

or(hit..lr lf¿' ó¿u.ol;oñ

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540,300

Change Order No. 5; Page 2 of 3

ITEM NO,4

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension

ITEM NO,5

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.6

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

Provide all labor and material necessary to repair existing floor outlet, per RFI No 11

District

Unforeseen site condition discovered at time of demolìtion.

ADD: $404.11

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to install feeders from MS to panel R, per RFI ,
No. 9.

Distrìct

Unforeseen site condition discovered at time of demolition.

ADD: $4,301.27

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to add quick coupler, per lnstruction Bulletin No. B. ,

District

Scope was added to original landscape conhact.

ADD: $615.63

0 days



ffi
FTEWETLING&MOODY

ar<hilc<l' /;' èducol;od

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Change 0rder No. 5; Page 3 of 3

ITEM NO.7

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension

ITEM NO.8

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

TEM NO.9

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

Provide all labor and material necessary to delete existing electrical panel, transformer 
^.

and all associated wiring at Building 1400.

District

Scope was added to original contract work.

ADD; $1,630.80

0 days

Provide aìl labor and material necessary to add outlets at Building 1300. '
District

Additional outlets requested by District.

ADD: $1,770.42

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to install a new DVC in the MPR Building

District

Provide fìre alarm remote paging unit as required by DSA.

ADD: $4,950,4'1

0 days



ffi
FLEWETLING&MÕODY

õrchilõilr .f¿r odu.Þl;on

January 25,2018

Richard Boctor
President
MONËT CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540 300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No.
15R, to provide and install bard units in Buildings 1300 and 1400 per RFI No. 14, in the
amount of $16,046.26, has been accepted wìth no additional days. A formal change
order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our otfice.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trusself
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

cc:

1035 West Lancaster Blvd . Lancaster, CA 93534. t. 661 949.0771,f 661949.2843



Monet Construction Inc.
3455 Occan Vicrv Illvcl., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208
(8 1 8)-330-7306 PJ{ (8 I 8)-330-7308 Fax, inlo(c}monetinc.net

PROJECT

IITLE: RFI#14 Bard Units Revised

Cottonwood Elementary Schoof
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:66 1 -949-077 1 Fax:66 1 -949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 15R

DATE; OglOBl2OlT

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTED:

COMPLËTËO

REQUIRED:

ro

ÞESCRIPTION

Revised per uoour request. I have atlached Simco's wage sheet for your use and reference.

The following are the costs associated with RFI #14 and the Bard units you want installed in buildings
1300 and 1400. As discussed, I had included $6K in my bid to cover this ifenr and have provided a credit
in the line items.

Please review and let me know if you have any concerns,

Num ltem Description Ref Qty Unit Unit Price Amount

I

3

4

Sinlco Revised Quole

Cred¡t for bid ãmount

Mark up @ 59â

Bond @ Í%

1.000

1.000

1 5.130.850

0.010

21.130.85

-ô,000.00

0.05

1 5,887.39

2 1,1 30.85

-6.000.00

756.54

r 58.87

s 1 6,046.26

$0.00

$16,046.26

Item Total:

Total:

Total:

APPROVAL

By: By:

Richard Boctor

09t08t2017Date Date:



HOURLY LABOR R.ATË WORKSHEET

PROJECT: Cottonwood Elementary School Modernization

PRIME CONTRACTOR: Monet Construction, lnc.

SUBCONTRACTOR: Simco lv4echanical, lnc.
TRADE: Mechanical

DIR CLASSIFICATION: LOS-2016-2 Sheet Metal (HVAC)

Alex Harbachìan
Rates Certif¡ed by (Print Nanre)

Signáturc

BID PACKAGE NO: N/A
PROJEGT NO: N/A

DATE:9/6/2017
EFFECïVE THRU: 12731/2017

Simco Mechanical, lnc
Company Name

Item % Rate

Prevalling Wage Rate - Journeyman
NotesReqular Tlme Overtlme Double Tlme

Base Labor Rate =

Fringe Benefits:
Pension =
HeâlthruVelfare "
Trä ining/Cerl¡ficåtion =
VacationlHoliday =
Olher -
Fringe Benelìts Subloiâl =

Total Hourly Rate =

Burden:
Taxes & lnsurance =

FICA =

Medicare =

Fedéraf Unemploytnent =
California Unemploynìent =

cA Ernployment Training Tax =
Medicare Addiiìonal Tax =

Workers Compensalion =

Liability fns. Prom¡um =

Oiher (Provide Dcscriplion¡ =

Burden Subtotal =

Contractor LiabÌlity lnsurartce

Snrall Tools

Other {wananty, reccrd drawings.
payrnent & performance bonds, etc)

0.3s41 6

0,18421
o.1?276
0.a2077

0

0.00435
0.3321

o.72626

0

0.04503
0.01053

0.00581

0.04503
0.00073

0.00654
0.1 3396
t.02612

$ s 1.69

14.81

9.87

1.67

$

0.35
26.70

s 58.39

3.62
0.85

Õ.47

3.ò¿

0.06

0.53
10.77

2.10

s 47.54

14.81

9.87
1.67

c
0.35

26.70

Q 74.24

4.60
1.08
0.59
4.60
0.07

0.67
14.77

2-73

63.38

14.81

9.87
f .67

$

b

0.35

26.70

90.08

5.58
1.31

0.72
5.58

0.09

0.81

1'ù.77

3.41

0

o.27374 $ 22.01

NiA

TBD

TBD

S 25.12

N/A

TBD

TBD

S 28.28

N/A

TBD

TBD

TOTAL HOURLY RATE $ 80.40 t 99.36 $ 118.36



CHANGE
OR.DER
R.EQUEST

?{';;¡t"içç (l¡.i¡rc¡Rr,.i:¡t r)¡i:r-

PROfECT:

TOr

PRICE:

REQUESTED BY:

Mcrdernizatio n 0f Existirrg
Modular Buildings at
Cottonrvood Elerleutary
2740 Wcst Avenue P-8
Palmclalc, CA 93551

lvlonct C<¡nstructìon Inc,
3455 Ocean \¡iew Blvd
Glendale, CA 91208

Labor
Matcrial
T¿xes
Subtotal
General Conditions
Total

REQTJEST NO.r

REQUEST DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

CONTRACT FOR:

WORK PERFORMEÐ:

01 Revl

0e/06/77

2s40-0300

Mechanical

.I'BD

A change order is requested for the subject conn'act as described below:

' Aclclition of tr,r,o BARD wall units. Note: AII work to electrical by athers,

$ 3,216.00
$ 13,907.02
$ 1,251.63
$ 18.374.65
s_2J562Ã"
$ 21,130.85

ISee attached price sheet]

AIex Harbachian
President

ri:.. i-ì-1 *1"*i.7 ,:ìtìij.ì
F',rr: [ ì li-]a:. :r -,1i Ll'-lrì
l:i 7 :iî i-.., iji:iiì':ii.ii ì¡ i"-r:t.

i:' ,i i.:l::. ijr.i,r:1,;¡.¡. i :¿fi l:ì ì i::':-ì:::

L lir::ì ri i.i I i.1 7 'ì i i,r'¡



CHANG

SIMCO MECHAIVICAL, INC.
379s LA CRESCENTA AVE, t 102, GLENDALE, CA 91208 I I O (818) gst-4994 / F (818) 9s7-48o4

E ORDER RECIUEST PRICING SHEET - COR O1 REV1 - ADDED BARD WALL UNITS

COTTONWOOD ËLEMENTARY SCHOOL; PALMDALE, CA

LABOR SUSTOTAL

PROFIT & OVERHEAD

LABOR TOTAL

EQU IP/MATERIAL SU BTOTAL

TAX ON MATERIALS

PROFIT & OVERHEAD

MATERIAT TOTAL

3,216.00

482.40

s 3,698,40

13,907.02

1,251.63

2,273.80

5 r7,432.4s

Þ

5

5

s

GRAND TOTAL s 21,130.8s

G. TOTAL

5 1¿,4b1.bU

s 302.42

) 500.00

s

5 643.t0

s

5 3,216.00

5

)
5

F. EQUIPfuIENT/MATERiAL

Z, TOTAL

/F1X C1

s 12.461.60 |

5 302.42

þ 500.00

)
643.00

S

5

1. UNIT COST

5 6,230,80

S 1s1.21

5 zso.oo

5

s 643.00

$

s

S

E. LABOR

2. TOTAL
{E.1 X C}

)
5

5

s

s

s

S ¡,zte.oo
s

s
5

1. UNIT COST

R

s

s

$

s
è

5 80.40

s

s

D. UNIT

PER

PER

RENTAL

HOURS

C. QTY

')

2

2

I

4C

B,ITEM DESCRIPTION

4 TON BARD HEAT PUMP UNIT

GRITLË/5LE EVË

ECOBEE THERMOSTATS

FORKLI FT

INSTALLATION LABOR

A,ITEM
NO.

1

2

(
1

c

c

1C



üii
FLEWETTING&MOODY

orchil6cl¡ /;' €du(ol¡on

June 2,2017

Richard Boctor
President
MONET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, Monet Construction is authorized to
proceed with the scope outlined in Proposed Change Order No. 19, to demo and replace
siding and soffit at Building 1200, on a time and materials basis and shallnot exceed
$20,011.32.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

üilifä{ú/eû,-'

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1035VVesi Latrcaster Bh¡cj., LancasÍer, CA 93534, t 661.949,0771,f .661.949.2843



Monet Construction Inc.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208
(81 8)-330-7306 PH (8 I 8)-330-7308 Fax, info@monetinc.net

TITLE:

PROJECT:

TO

RFI 18 Demo and replace siding and soffìt at
Building 1200

Cottonwood Elementary School
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1 035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661 -945-077 1 Fax:661-949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 19

DATE: O511912017

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTED:

COMPLETED

REQUIRED:

DESCRIPTION

The following are the costs associated with RFI 18 and the fascia, siding and soffit at building 1200. As
discussed we are proposing to demo the old and put back the way it was origanlly. We have not
charged fori of the fascia boards as this was in our original scope of work. Stock Lumber gave me
materials pricing over the phone, I can get the back up if need be.

Please review ASAP as we need to do this work right away so we can get a roof on and the impact to
the project can be minimized.

We will need a 9 day extension of time to complete this work.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Thanks

Num ltem Description Qty Unit Unit Price AmountRef

2

4

5

6

7

2 Labor on lift 2 days to demo
and grind off screws

3 Carpenters and lift 5 days to
frame and install siding and soflìt

2x6 fasc¡a, primed

T 1-'1 I siding

T1-11 smooth for soffits

Screws,hardware and caulking
lump sum

Lift Rental 14 days with weekend
and stand time

Haul Trash to dump 2 loads

32.000

120.000

325.000 Fr.

740.000 Sq. Ft.

650.000 Sq, Ft.

1.000

1 4.000

2.000

67.31

74.73

2.87

1.25

2.11

500.00

250.00

300.00

2,153.92

8,967.60

932.75

925.00

1 ,371.50

500.00

3,500.00

600.00

APPROVAL

By: By:

R¡chard Boctor

0511912017Date:

f=-;-¡
Date

Page 1 ol 2



Monet Construction Inc.
3455 Ocean Vierv Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208
(8 I 8)-330-7306 PH (81 8)-330-7308 Fax, info@monetinc.net

TITLE:

PROJECT:

TO:

RFI 18 Demo and replace siding and soffìt at
Building 1200

Cottonwood Elementary School
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661-949-O77 1 Fax:661-949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 19

DATE: 0511912017

JoB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTED:

COMPLETED

REQUIRED:

Num ltem Description Ref Qty Unit Unit Price Amount

9

10

Mark up at 15%

Bond @1%

0.150

0.010

18,950.77

21,793.39

2,842.62

217.93

$22,011.32

$o.oo

s22,011.32

Item Total

Total

Total

APPROVAL

By

Richard Boctor

0511912017

By:

Date

->=ñ--,r-

Date:

Page 2 ot 2



üii
FIEWETTING&ÂIOODY

o'chilûclr /¿' âducolìoo

March 5,2018

Richard Boctor
President
MONET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

Cottonwood Elementary School - Phase 3

Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No.

26R, to tape and finish the walls, due to no acoustic panels above FRP, per RFI No'
31, in the amount of $5,084.58, has been accepted with 2 additional days. A formal
change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

RE:

M

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1035 Wesì Lancaster BI,¡d. l-ancaster, CA 93534, t. 661.949.0771,f .661.949.2843



Monet Construction Inc.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208
(8 I 8)-330-7306 PH (8 I 8)-330-7308 Fax, info@monetinc.net

TITLE:

PROJECT:

RFI 31 Tape finish and paint walls where no
Acoustic panels

Cottonwood Elementary School
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flelelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661-949-0771 Fax:661 -949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 26R

DATE: O2l14l2O1B

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTED:

COMPLETED

REQUIRED:

TO

DESCRIPTION

ln an effort to resolve this PCO, I have revised this proposal and discounted Monet's work by 50%. The
painter I cannot do anything about as he looked at the elevations and it shows panels so he did not
include the paint in his bid.

The following are the costs associated with your response to our RFI #31 directing us to tape and finish
the walls as there is no acoustic panels above the FRP. As you know, Monet never caught this as we
thought it was the same as the tackable wall and there was no other spec. Section for us to know any
different. I have detailed the costs in the line items for your review. Please expedite as we are trying to
get this building completed for the school opening.
We will need a 2 day extension of time to complete this work as of now.

Please review and let me know if you have any concerns,

Thanks

Num ltem Description Ref Qty Unit Unit Price Amount

I

4

4

6

4 Men 2 days to tape and f¡nish
walls

Mud and tape lump sum

Mark up on Monet's work @ 15%

RayMac Quote

Mark up on Sub @ 5%

Bond @1%

32.000

0.500

0.150

1.000

0.050

0.010

63.77

200.00

2,140.64

2,450.00

2,450.00

5,034.24

2,O40.U

100.00

321,10

2,450.00

122.50

50.34

APPROVAL

By:

Ríchard Boctor

0711712017

By;

Date:

/ -:\.----.' -
( tv'-

Date:

Page 1 of2



Monet Construction Inc.
3455 Ocean Vierv Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208
(8 I 8)-330-7306 PH (81 B)-330-7308 Fax, info@n.ronetinc.net

TITLE:

PROJECT:

RFI 31 Tape finish and paint walls where no
Acoustic panels

Cottonwood Elementary School
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661 -949-077 1 Fax:66 1 -949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 26R

DATE: O211412018

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTED:

COMPLETED:

REQUIRED:

TO

Item Total:

Total:

Total:

$5,084.58

$0.00

$5,084.58

APPROVAL

By: By

Richard Boctor

0711712017Date:

7- -= --*-,..-......( )\-

Date

Page 2 of 2



ffi

RE:

FTEWELTING&MOODY
o,(h:rt(t! /ó' edùcorìon

January 25,2018

Richard Boctor
President
MONET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boctor.

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No.
28R, to repair existing floor outlet per RFI No. 1 1, in the amount of $404.11, has been
accepted wíth no additionaldays. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

cc:

1035 West Lancasier Blvd , Lancaster. CA 93534 t 661 .949.0771 . Í 661.949.2843



N{oneÉ ConstrucËion Xnc"
34-55 Ocean Vieu, l3lvd.. Suitc 200
Clendale. CA 91 208
(8 1 S)-33 0-7306 PIJ (8 t 8)-33 0-73 08 Fax. in fo@nronetinc.ner

TITLË: F{oor Outlet Revised

PROJECT: CottonwoodElementarySchool
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

TO A[tn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661-949-0771 Fax:661-949-2843

PROPOSEÐ CHANGE ORDER

NO. 28R

DATË: Ogl05l2\17

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMIfiED:

COMPLETED:

REQUIRËD:

DESCRIPTION

Pfease see revised Proposal from JAfr4

The following are the costs associated wilh JAM Fire protection RFI #1 1 and the repair of the existìng
floor outlet.
Please see attached quote from JAM.

Thanks

Please review and let me know if you have any concerns,

Num ltem Description Ref Qty Unit Unit Price Amount

2

JAM Ouote

Mark up @5%

Bond t@ 1%

1,000

0,050

0.010

381.06

3B 1.06

400.1 1

381.06

19.05

4.00

$404.11

$0.00

w04.11

3

Item Totâl:

Total:

Tolal:

APPROVAL

By: ( -ìt:i-: By:
Richard Boctor

07t24i2017Date: Date:



-@

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAT

No. 5COFIFCf,trI,ATION

TITTE

PR.OJECT

.I'{J

Repìace ElectricaÌ Floor Outlet in Auditorium Kitchen Þå'I'ü : 09/01/17

Cotto¡ryood Elerncntary School Po¡iatrles Modc¡'nization lûg wù : 2540.0300

Rich Boctor l).91 ñ0 : Ò3-1169ei

Monet C<¡¡lstluction

3455 Ocr:an View B Suite 200

Clendalc. C,'1 91208 ËRÛIi.I H rbe

DBSCRIPI'10 N ()r ¡)ft ûPOSAt,
Pcr RFI-01 1 provirle labor, ancl equipnìerìtto rcplace lhe electrical floor outlet in lhr: Auditoriunt Kitchen dr¡e to moister danrage.

TOTAL

.4. SUiJCül\í'l'R;l{l'l'OR C0$ï t}F W0Rf{:

Subtotal A: $

iJ. ctlN T't{l1e'tO R i:ûs1' tlr:' tr4:{l Rt{;
'l'otal Låbôr
'l'oral lr{ateri¡l and E<¡tripment (cxcludin0 tox)

Payroll Taxcs ¡nd lnsuralrce 1.4.91û/o

Ccneral Conditions

lndi¡'cct Costs

ri 274.3L

I 14._9tì

$ 40.90

$

s Subtotal B: g 33 0.18

C, CON'lfì'å{:1'0 R/Sti uütlii'f f{¡ttl'l'OR Ír[fl S Sui)contractor Fee:

0l.t&P:

0rhcr;

0%

7ío/Lt

0tl'rl

$

s 49.53

s

Subtotâl C: $ 49.53

r), Èúi,it) cùsì'; 0.00% Subtotal D: S

l':. ívlÂ'f tìR tA¡. ÅþJ D Ð{J t¡ I l)i'rf ÐNT'lÁ f : 9.IQô/o Subtotâl E: $ r.35

does not affect the contrad tinrc

l930SouthMyrtleAvenue Monroviã' CA ' 91016' 62()2564400. r.vwur.jarncorporation.com

i-l)l).iji]t= l)Ì:ir)l ! .r . i.ûii¡tt:.,-.::1t: ,:.ìlì:.¡:ir



CHlTNCE ORDER PROPOSÀL

Rcplace Ëltrtricâl FlÕor Oullct ¡n 
^uditoriurn 

Kjtchen

C0l¡ No.

l)are 09/01/1.7

5

rio. DESCRIPTION QTY
.UI'JI MÂïüRI¡{T.7EQUI PM'É{T L¡tBOR

ur{rTtosT Êrrcosï RÀTE UMH îMH 'E:,(TcûsÎ
0l llccèl)lacle I IA 2.98 ) 2.tB 7O.BB i.740 L7+A s 1.23.33

02 ¿13 V,/i.c 60 t,f: 0.?0 $ 12.00 ?0.68 O.OIì 0.630 s {4.{,5

0? l)lscovcry 1.5 þtil 70.Bri 1.000 l.5r)rJ $ l 06.32

í-{l i'.1¡ r;1; iì'ìr.i : l .' . ll,.'t.irr::,.':r;,,rÌ :i lì il Lriõ ;)lyiÌ ,: i.i i



ffi

RE

FTEWELTING&MOODY
or(hilé<i'.1¿' õdu(ôl;ôn

January 25,2018

Rìchard Boctor
President
MONET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 29,
to install feeders from MS to panel R per RFI No 9, in the amount of $4,301.27, has
been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions. please call our office.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

UU,

1035 West Lancaster 8lvd . Lancasier, CA 93534 i 661 949 077i,1.66'!.949 2843



Monet Construction [nc"
i455 Ocearr Vierv Blvcl.. Suitc 200
Glendale. CA 91208
(8 I 8)-330-7.ì06 Pll (8 I fl)-33 0-73 08 Fax, irr fo(inronetirrc.rrct

PROJECT:

TITLE: Feeders to Panel R

Cottonwood Elementary School
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

Attn: lrvine Canillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CÀ 93534
Phone:661-949-0771 Fax:661-949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 29

DATE: 0712612017

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMfTTED:

COMPLETED

REQUIRED:

TO:

DESCRIPTION

The following are the costs associated with the response JAM Fire protection RFI #9 and installing
feeders from MS to Panel R. Please see attached quote from JAM Fire. We l¡elieve we can complete
this work in our scheduled contract [ime as long as we get apBroval right away.

Thanks

Please review and let me know if you have any concerns,

Num ltem Description Ref Qty Unit Unit Price Amount

2

JAM Ouote

[4ark up @5%

Bond rë 1%

1.000

0.050

0.010

4,05Fr.89

4.055.89

4.258.68

4..055.89

202.75

42.59

Item Total

Totat

Tofal

$4,301.27

s0.00

$4,s01.27

,APPROVAL

By: By

Richard Boctor

07!26t2017Dãfe Oate:



@
CHANGE ORÐER PROPOS.4,I,

No. 6cüË1Ë5C]FTA]-tc)N
rq¿rír:ìtilç Yútn ttf JRr

1'l fl.f-. : lìcplace l'eedcrs fì'om MS to Panel R. U;41'F. : 07 /25/ 17

IOB Nl) : 2540.0300

DS.4 Nû : 03'116r)Q1

PlìO|ÐC'r' : Cottonwood Elcmentary School Port¿¡bles Modefu¡zarion
't'{) l Rich Boctor-

Mouct Corrstluction

3455 Ocean Vicrry Blvd., Suire 200

Gìcndalc, CÀ 91208 F lì0M : Larry [rt¡e

IllìScRtPTIÛN tll: fltt{}Pû.$¡{L:
Per RFI-009 providc lahor', nìaterial and equi¡rneni to rtr¡rlace the focdcrs frorn NIS to tranel R.

posal does not âffect the contràcL tiure. AL

.4- -$UBCO:r*T'R11CTûlì C0S'l' ûfr ÌVOlìK:

SubtotalA:.$

8. {lü ll*'f tì ÁCTû¡t CûST' ûl: lv" $ll K:
'l'otäl I-¡tbÒr

Total Mâtarial and líquiprnent fexclutling tnx)
$ l 70 1.1 2

I,458.00
Payroll Toxes and lnsurance

Cerìcrâl Conditlons

I¡rdirect Costs

74.9Lü/¡ $ 253.64

$

s Subrotål B: $ 3,4t?.76

c. cillvl'rì¡àcT O R/st J IJCüN'I lt,4(:',I (¡ {l t; E rì:' Sulrcontractol'l:ce:

OH&P;

0thcr:

0o/o

ltrnli'

o,,,h

$

s sl t.9I

5

Subtotal C: $ 51r.91

I). UÐSiü Çù5-f'r 0.00i/o Subtotal D: $

Íi. fiÂ]" fl R f ":\ i. .4 ¡r i) l-q I i I P $f Ì:i N'i"l'.¡r X ; 9.00% Subiotal E: I 737.22

1930 South lvlyrtle Aventle fulorlrovia ' CA ' 910i 6 ' 626 256 4400 ' www,f anrcorporation.corn

i- Íir-e (i ¡: ii l¡t i i .r - ( rì! r'i:;l{.\.?,r:ii ;: l :lI:1.íif; i:i.tr¡l ì ,;ì:l



CHANCE ORDER PROPOSAI,

Rcplace Feeders from M.5 to Panel H.

COP No, 6

ùãtc 07/?6/L7

DESCRIPÍ¡ON qrv ulhÃ
uNtlcosÏ Éxfcosr R.ATE '.uHH 1ñlH E'ffCTST'

Ê2 Cround Wire ':oit l-1: L34 131.[ì0 7û.3rì 0 040 4.000 $ 283.52

02 3d C¡bl¿ ,í00 t-f, s 1.1?{.00 70,Bti 0.050 20.01r0 s 1,4i7.60

{;til,.r.ìi;¡, il"j:;1 : . r.,.:i:t:::f.,,,i;:j.: :rj,¡r: ;ì,r i'.,:t:. -1 ri J



ffi
TLEWEI.TING&MOODY

or(h¡re(lr _l,r odùcclio¡

January 25,2018

Richard Boctor
President
MONET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Bfvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

RE: Gottonwood Ëlementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boclor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 33,
to add quick coupler per lnstruction Bulletin No. 8, in the amount of 9615.63, has been
accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

cc:

1035 Wesi Laircasier Bl'¡d", Lancaster, CA 93534. i.661.949.0771.í. ô61 949.2843



Monet Construction Inc"
3455 Occa¡r Vieu, Blvcl.. Suite 200
Cìlcn<lale, CA 9l 208
(8 I 8)-3 30-7306 PI-I (8 I 8)-3 30-73 08 Fax. i n fo@nrouel irrc:.trct

TITLE: Added Quick Coupler lB#B for Bruns Belmont

PROJECT: CottonwoodElementarySchool
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

TO Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661-949-0771 Fax:661-945-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 33

DATE: O9IOB/2017

JoB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTED:

COMPLETED

REQUIRED;

DESCRIPTION

The following are lhe costs associated with your request to add a Quick coupfer per lB #B on the Bruns
Belmonl Contract. The inspector requested that Senel perform this work. Please see attached quote
from Senel detailing the work.

Thanks

Please review and let me know if you have äny concerns.

Num ftem Dêscriptíon Ref Qty Unit Uñlt Price Amount

i

2

3

Senel Ouote

tvfark up @5%

Bond @ 1%

1.000

0.050

0.010

580.50

580.50

609_53

580.50

29.03

6..10

Item Totaf :

Total:

lotal:

s61s.63

$0.00

$61s.63

APPROVAL

By: l-2'--: By:

R¡chard Boctor

08t10t2017Date Date:



-JA.6Næ
¿åsãà
¡îr.sãJrf-

_-Éå#¡t=_
SEf\¡El-
a&Èusv!!#.€

ADDRESS

2935 Câmìnô del Zuro

Thousand Oaks, C-A 91360

805.413.2365 Office

805.367.7296 Fax

wE8SffE
www.senel,org

EMAII.

info@senel.org

CA l-ic. 924543

A, B, D63, Co6, & C27

Veteran Owned and Operated

WORK ORDER

TO: Monet Construction Co wof:
PROJECT:

3455 Ocean View Blvd Suire 200 Cotronwood ES Phase 3

Glendale. CA 91208 Palmdale CA

We offer to perform the foflowíng extra work on the above described proiect:

Provide mainline to new Quick Coupler per f B#8

3

AdCjtional Costs:

Materials (including sales tax)
Equiprnent
Labor
Subtotal
Overhead &Profit- I5%o

Orlginal Total

$rss.zs
Srs.oo

$gr¿.oo
$s04.78

575.72
ss80.5o

Youruignatut€ befô¡/ síÈnlf¡es your ägreêmeñt

15-Jun-17

(O¿te proposa¡ s¡gned)

Senel Constructíon Ëngineering

{Dåte ol ¡cGpT¡n€e)

{Flml iowncD/ GC nàñe)

,MrA ç"^*¿
sienåtrre of 5Eñ E[ Autho¡¡¡ed ðgÉntt ls¡gnðtúre of owær/GC or auttÉri¡ed ¡geñr)

RCO#: #REF|



ú?\\âlJ8t&.'w
ð\:¿Ê:::æ*

HF""*I--E""q*

WORK ORDER DETAIT

RCO#:

SALES TAX 8.75%

MATERIAL TOTAL

EQUIPMENT TOT,AL

LABOR TOTAL

3
MATERIALS

EQUIPMENT

LABOR

S 12.s3

s1ss.78

35.00

S314.oo

QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION COST EACH TOTAT
20 LF 2.5 sch 40 ss.so 5110.00
1 2.5 sch 40 tee 512.2s s12.2s
I 2.5 sch 40 45degree ell $7.00 514.00
1 2.5-2" bush $z.oo Sz.oo

$0.00
$o.oo
s0.00

so.oo
So.oo

So,oo

$o.oo

So.oo

So.oo

s0.00
So.oo

So.oo

$0.00

So.oo

QTY DESCRIPTION RATE TOTAL
0.1 IOTo TRX DINGO WîR€NCHER ATTACHMENT 48.'D x 8 s3s0,00 53s.00

So.oo

So.oo

So.oo

So.oo

So.oo

So.oo

HOURS CLASSIFICATION RATE TOÏAL
4 l{borer Group 1 (3 men, 1 day) S7B,so S314.oo

So.oo

s0.00
So.oo

s0.00

$o.oo

$0.úo

SUBTOTAL $504,78



ffi

RE

FLEWETTING&MOODY
o.clìitéclr ¡' õdu(ol:on

January 25,2018

Richard Boctor
President
MONET CONSTRUCTÍON, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
Flewellíng & Moody Job No, 2540.300

Dear Mr, Boctor.

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 35,
to delete existing electricaf panel, transformer and all associated wiring at Building
1400. in the amount of $'1,ô30.80, has been accepted with no additional days. A
formaf change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

cc;

1035 Wesf Larrcastei" Bivcl.. Lancaster CA 93534, 't. 661 .949.077 1. î.661 .949 2843



Monet Constnuctåon [nc.
3455 Oce¿n Vicrv IJlr,d., Suite 200
Glendale. CA 9l 20fì
(8 I 8)-330-7-i06 PH (8 I 8)-330-73t18 Fax. irrfb(rlmonetinc.net

PROJECT

TITLE: Demo Panel at 1400

Cottonwood Elementary School
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

TO: Atln: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661-949-0771 Fax:661-949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 35

DATE: 10/30/2017

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMIfiED:

COMPLETED

REQUIRED:

pESCRTPTTON

The following are the costs to demo the panel at Bldg. 1400 per your request. Please see atlached
quote from JAM with T&M tíckets.
Please let me know if you have any concerns,

ïhanks

Num ltem Dêscr¡ption Ref Qty Unit Unit Price Amount

2

3

Jam Ouote

Mark up @ 5%

Bond @ i%

1.000

0.050

0.0'10

1,537.76

1,537.76

1 ,614.65

1.537.76

76.83

16.15

$1,630.80

s0.00

Item Total:

Total:

Total; $1,630.80

APPROVAL

By l-Rs_;-*; By:

Richard Boctor

1030Ì2017Date: Date:



-

CH,4.NGE ORÐ ER PROPOSAT

No. BCEtrìPC]F]ATIÜN
FtVlÉ{rllrÇ i'lr:r È\ltTRí

]'l'fr.H ..

PT{OJECT:

1(ì i

Demo Existing Panel, Traisf<lrmer and Wirine CI'&M)

Cotto¡lryood Elementary School Portables Moderuization

lìich Boctor

Monet Conslruction

lj h"lLr : 10 /2r / I7

¡{iB N0 3 2540.0300

ÐS¡\ i\-lÌ : 03-11 6991

3455 Ocean Vierv Blvd., Sr¡ite 200

Glcndale, CA 91208 lrlì(.Ìl{ ; Larry lìr'be

U F:SCRI PTI{.1 ft- ü f: }rR(} PûSA l-:

Âs dilected, and per RFI-10, provirle, on a T&M basis, ìlbor'. r¡ntelia.l and cquÍprnent rcquircrl to denro the existing electrical pauel,

transfornreranrlallassocirtedr,viringatlìuikling1400. Seesigne<f1'&Mtickerincludedwith(hisproposal.

This proposal does not affect the contract time, TOTAL $ 1,537.76

Å, suu{to¡í'rR.ÁcT{¡It cOs t ûF ltroRli:

Subtot:ìlA: 5

tì. U€)lul'R¡1C'f flll {;OST iìb- WORItT

Total l.abor
'l'otal M¡te¡'ial and Equi¡rrncnt (cxcluding tax)

s 1.152.16_

$

Payroll'f'axes arrtl Ìr¡st¡rance'

Gerìeral ConditiÒ11s

lndircct Cosrs

14.910/o $ r7r.79

$

$ Subtotal B: S 1,323.95

{ì. {ìûi\1'tìÂc'r'üR/su 13cûì{'t'{L',r^'r"û[t rrF.tiS: Strbcont¡'actor Fce:

ot{&P:

0 thc'r:

to/o

15olr

IJüIO

$

$ 19rì.59

$

Subtotal C: S 198.59

I). t3LlNI) CtIST'r L.00o/o Subtotal D: $ 15.23

tì. :!1.q TLi R t'E 1,,4 ¡¿t] fi Q ti t P ìt1 ¡r N'1" I'Â.X : 9.00r)ó Subtotal [: $

l930SouthMyrtleAvenue'Monlovia' CA' 9i0'l 6' 6262564400' www.janrcorporation.com

r,.i ) l;-iìl;1i : í-:l,l ì ì - f .i.rì ir:;r:,,:;r.,'; :ì ì :.i.ì j, 
:: i:.



CI'IANCE ORDDR PROIìOSÂL COP No.

Dcmo Dx¡sting Fåncl, Tmnsformcr and Wiring fI&M) D^t? lo/2.+/77

:QT.v ÍJN
.LÄBOR

(rNrT,cosr H1{OST nÁTf UHN TJTITI Êlff.crisï '

0, Lebor i\'l ll 72.11 1.000 Lri.000 5 1,1 52.1ò

art'-r)iì[ !ii:1.ìì i - ,-r.tirr:irr;,i¡ci :;::.i:.:i;



@ w#Æ,ffi
COtrlPf}trlATION

BILLTO:

Monet ConsBuction
3455 OceanView Blvd, Suite 200
Glendale CA9L20B

DATE

MONET CONSTRI}CTION SIGNATURE:

PROTECTING YOUR F URE

PROIECT

Cottonwood Elementary School Mod.
2740W. Ave. P4
Palmdale, CA 93551

DATE PËRFORMED:

T}ME
NAME HOURS orrHouRs

I

ørÚ

i MATERIAI.S
ATY UNIT DESCRIPTION

1/l/ ,/tv //4
,// I

ú/

1930 South Myrtle Avenue CA . S1016 . 6262564400 . wwwjamcoçoration.com



ffi
FTEWELLING&MOODY

ot(fiilccr¡ /.¡ êdu¿olion

January 25,2018

Richard Boctor
President
MONËT CONSTRUCTION. INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 36,
to add outlets at Building 1300, in the amount of 81 ,77A.42, has been accepted with no
additional days, A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

cc

1035 Wesl Lancasrer Blvd , Lancaster. CA 93534. t 661 949.0771, Í 661.949 2843



Monet Construction Inc.
34.55 Oceau Vieu' Blvd., St¡itc 200
Glendale. CA 91208
(8 I 8)- 33 0-7-306 PH ( I I 8 )-3-ì0-7 308 Fax, i nfo@lnronc:tinc.net

TIÏLË: Add Outlets at 1300

PROJËCT: CotlonwoodËlementarySchool
Modernizaion ol Existing Modular Buildìngs

ïo Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1 035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:66 1 -949-077 1 Fax:66 1 -949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 36

DATË: 1013012017

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTED:

COMPLETED:

REQUIRED:

DESCRIPTION

Ihe following are lhe costs to add outlets to building 1300 per your request. Please see attached quole
from JAM with T&M tickets.
Please let me know if you have any concerns.

Thanks

Num ltem Description Ref QÇ Unit Unit Price Amount

2

3

Jam Quote

Mark up r@ 5%

Bond @'r%

1.000

0.050

0.0'f 0

Í,669.42

1.669.42

i,752.û9

1,669.42

óó.41

17.53

fi1,770.42

s0.00

Item Total:

TÖtal:

Total: v,77A.42

APPROVAL

By: By

Rìchard Boctor

10t3012û17Date: Date



'_@

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

No. 9ÜCItrIP(fFì,ATI(fN

TI'TT.ü ;

FR$TEi:T I

TOr

Additional Outlers in 1300 Blds {T&Ml ûi\Tt!. t l0/?7 /17
Cottonvr'oorl Elcnrentary School Portables Modernization JÐtì i\0 r 2540.03ù()

Rich Boctor' flsrl äû : 03-11fi991

Monet Construction

3455 Ocean Vieçv 13lvd., Suite 200

Glenrlalc. CA 9120u ËTl{JF1 : Lar¡y Ìjr't.¡e

t]ËsctitÍjTrür{ il t"' PR0FûstLL:
As dircctcd. provi<ic, on a T&tuí basis, labor. rnaterial and equiprncr)t required to atld two [2) additional ùlectrical outle[s in IJuildirrg I 3ti0. Sce

signed T&lr4 ticket includerl rvirh thÍs proposal.

This pro¡rosal does not âffect tlre contract timc TOTAL $ I,669.42

Á. $ t] tt {" {} N'i' R 

^.t,' 
r' {t t1 c{} s'f o F \r,.û[ì tir

Subtotål A: S

iÌ. CflN'lllAfl'f'$R illl91 i)l: 1{ (}lr.t(:

I'otal Labor

Tot¡l lvt¡¡erial anrl Equipment ¡'c-rc!udirt11 rax)
$ 1,ls2.l 6
$ 105.20

I)ayrol I'l'axes ¿nd lnsu rarrcc

ücncral Conditìon-ç

Irrdilcct Costs

14.9Lo/o 5 r7t-79

$ sr¡btotál lJ: s 7,429.!s

al. CÙN'¡'¡t¡l{:'}-OR,'5U l}(lON'å'lìAt:l'll R I Ètrt: SullronLråct0r Feo:

OII&P:

0thcr:

0ù/t s

7s% s 214.37

0%s
subtotål C: S 2L4,37

D. tio¡{t} {.{i'$'ï r.00% Subrotal D: S 16.44

Ll. [f ÂT'{:llI;1t. Áru}i fiQLlIl}trÍËhi l-1',4X: 9.00'|¡¡ Subtotal E: S 9.47

1930 South Myrtle Avenue Monroví¡. CA ' 91016 . 6262564400 . wwrv.jamcorporâtion,com

a.i) ì.'. aì r-ìr.l i aj'ji ;, ì 1 - ;...., i i :.:,i..... ¡,,,,.ì jì j i',1; :ì ., ì :'.1:-i'.r ; i,!'..'.



CHANCË ORDER I'ROPOSAI.

Addftlonal ourlct.s in 1300 Bldg (T&Èt)

COP No.

Darc 70/27/77

9

l,lOr DESCRTPTION QTY lUM
HãTEãIAT/EOUTPMENT IJIBOR

UI\TT Cû57 Ðftûos1 NATË ûÞtH TMH l¡(1 cosr
0l L¡bor l6 t¡H 72.01 1.000 1f¡.000 s 1,152.r6

ù2 ß't.2 i\:i¡c L¡; 0.¡ 6 s 7.20

20 Amp Brerkcr 2 È^ 14.97 $ 29.14

0.1 3/'+" RCS IÚ LF 3.14 s 31.,10

05 1ll-'l- lìCS OnÈ Hdlc 51rùp ?, EA ù-32 5 (,.96

06 l;lcdric¡l Õutlcrs 2 EA s 6.50

c7 St¡rrnlcss Sl.ur'l (l¡¡rrcr 2 8..1 3.50 s 7.00

()B 'ÈCondu¡( l;,â 10.86 I 1t1.86

09 'l'rig{ier Grip lkrre,s 2 EA s.'i i s

l'i :i:, ì1 ,:,: lí'ajiì.í¡ijrt'irJ::1 l.:. (.'ijì:r,ri\:..1tij.l i:i;,:ij I l



@dÆffi
Cc]trlPT]RATION

P ROT Ëc ING YOUR FUTURÊ

BILLTO:

Monet Constîuction
3455 Ocean View Blvcl, Suítc 200
Glendalq CA91208

DIlTÈ

MONFT CONSTRUCTTON SIGNATURE:

DA

PROTETT

Cottonwood Elementary School Mod.

276OW. Ave. P-B

Palmdalq CÂ93551

PERFORMED:

TIME
NAME HOUILç oÆ HÖuRs

Jo6f, P/fl ç
lolda 9þtr*: r

o

i- alúM oúlls /n /"rØ 8/,1.

MATERIATS

QTY UNtT DESCRIPfiON

2 s///f
t fma¡¡ nøa /]artt
&
I f-fr"r//il

tn Pþ Pk/'/
qr !+ #/2 L{ft,
o- 9¡Ø'lt¡ ,r/û/ laalrf
/ 9ot7,t1t2 itçA.ûf
3 s rfuç

lg30SouthMyrtleAvenue Monrovia.CA.91016 .6262564400'www.jamcorporation.com



üii
FIFWEI.TING&MOODY

orcfi ìr€cl¡ /ó' o¿ucorion

January 25,2018

Richard Boctor
President
MONET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 41 ,

to install a new DVC in the MPR Building, in the amount of $4,950.41, has been
accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

ülMä4ú/4**

CC

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster [3lvd., l-ancaste¡r, CA 93534,'i.6fi1.949.0771,í.661.949.2843



Monet Construction Inc.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208
(818)-330-7306 PH (BIB)-330-7308 Fax, info@monetinc.net

TITLE: New DVC in MPR Building

PROJECT: CottonwoodElementarySchool
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Buildings

TO Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc,
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661 -949-077 1 Fax:661-949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 41

DATE: 0110412018

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTED:

COMPLETED

REQUIRED:

DESCRIPTION

The following are the costs to install a new DVC in the MPR Building. As discussed and agreed, JAM is
only charging for the material and installed at no cost or mark up. Please see attached quote from JAM.
Please let me know if you have any concerns,

Thanks

Num ltem Description Ref Qty Unit Unit Price Amount

2

Jam Quote

Mark up @ 5%

Bond @ 1%

1.000

0.050

0.010

4,668.00

4,668.00

4,90r.40

4,668.00

233.40

49.01

Item Total:

Total:

Total:

$4,950.41

$0.00

$4,950.41

APPROVAL

By:By: t <-J-----.. ..( r-ì-

Richard Boctor

0110412018Date: Date:



"q*¡4ffi CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAT

No. t4
TC]ËIF3OFì,,ATICf N

TITLE

PROIECT

TO

Provide DVC-RPU

Cottonwood Elementary School Portabìes Modelnization

Rich Boctor

DATE: 01/o4/18

JOB NO : 2s40.0300

DSA NO : 03-116991.

Monet Construction

3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200

Glendale, CA 91208 FROM : Larry Erbe

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:
As indicated in RFI-013 the DVC show¡r on drawing E4.02 is notexisting, therefore providc and install one (1) DVC-RPU in Multi-Use Building.

Materiaì cost only: no markup and rro labor costs added.

This proposal does not affect the co¡rtract tinre,

A, SUBCONTRACTOR COST OF WORK:

Cosco Fire Protection $ 4,668.00

Subtotal A: $ 4,668,00

B. CONTRACTOR COST OF WORK:
Total Labor
'l'otal Material and Equiprnent (excluding tox)

Payroll Taxes ancì lnsurance 74.97o/o

General Conditions

Indircct Costs

$

ô

Q

$

$ Subtotal B: $

c. coNTRACTOR/SUBCO NTRACTOR FEES: Subcontractor Fee:

OH&P:

Other:

0o/o $

0o/o $

0o/o $

Subtotal C: $

D. BOND COST: 0.00% Subtotal D: $

E. MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT TAX: 9.00o/o Subtotal E: $

TOTAT $ E

1930South MyrtleAvenue ' Monrovia' CA ' 91016 ' 6262564400 ' www.jamcorporatlon.com

(.ìOl]-t)'1.4 ù lí),ì ltì - i.iottonrvur>t.i S,ií¡trij I)Jf.i{} I ùi l



. { ¡9 66 ! 3.

..tél}0¡,
' . a É!ø¡ ü 5'
'* a GÌé ê "

CTSCC}
Fire Protection

REVISED CHANGE ORDER #1

December 27,20t7

Synced Field Power Supply / Charger B Amp
Remote Paging Unit (includes Keypad Display)
Microphone and well for CAB-RP
Nolifier Cabinet for DVC-RPU, Black
Trim Ring, for semi-flush mounting option

@ Fg C}TT FI E F['
by Honeywell

vio EmailDATEI

TO:

PROJECÏ:

Jam Fire Protection

Cottonwood Elementary School

Modernization of existing Modular Building
Palmdale, CA.

Dear Valued Customer:

We propose to furnish the following fire alarm equipment in accordance with the terms set forth. Prices quoted

are effective for 30 days from the date of this quotation unless extended in writing. Our proposal includes the
design, Notifier Equipment and programming of the fire alarm system, which includes the following
components.

FIELD REMOTE TRANSPONDER

ACPS-610
DVC.RPU
CMIC-RP
CAB-RP
TR-RP

Cosco Fire Protection is pleased to submit a lump sum quotatíon in the amount of $5,300.00
for the Notifier equipment at the above referenced project,

Requested Breok Out
Moteriql 5d,009.00
Lsbor 5632.00

1075 West Lambert Road, Bldg D Brea, CA 92821-2944 Call: 714-989-1800 Fax 714-989-1616 wwrv.coscoñre.com
State License N o. C-10 / C-16-51 7 621

FIRE F]RETEETION AND LIFE SAFETY SPEEIALISTS
Page '1 of 2


